
BA 1683 
Adams House 
Golf Course Road 
Owings Mills, Md. 
private 

c. 1905 

Traditionally considered to be an old farm house, extensive altera­
tions and refurbishings mask all early details except the stone 
foundation and the basic simplicity of form. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The ADAMS HOUSE is a two storey frame house built on 
the side of a hill which allows the stone foundation of its south 
or principal front to be entirely above grade. Basically two 
wide bays in length, a door and a window are closely spaced in 
each bay of the first storey and the second storey contains a 
single 6/6 window in each bay. A one-storey porch shelters the 
principal front and a short kitchen wing extends to the rear. The 
principal roof is hipped and a single flue chimney protrudes through 1 

its ridge near the middle. 

A straight stair rises to the second floor between two 
rooms in each storey. 

The basic form of the house, the chimney location and 
the rubble stone foundation with its tan sandy mortar are the only 
indications of age in this very simple house and these are only 
datable to the nineteenth century. All other details, internally 
and externally, are of the twentieth century, probably the result 
of extensive alterations and refurbishings. · 
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Traditionally considered to be an old farm house, extensive 
.alterations and refurbishings mask all early details except the stone 
foundation and the basic simplicity of formo 

This house was originally built by Judge Allan McLane on 
~24 acres which he had purchased in 1905 1from Martha and Henry A. 

•· rick. It was used as a tenant house as it adjoined the property L. 
where he lived and a piece he had also bought from the Orricks. It 
was lived in by the Perkins family, and upon the death of Judge 
MeLane it was willed to them. As her husband died first, it became 
the property of Mrs. Perkins who sold3it to William K. and Isabel 
Cogswell. They added a large wing and made many improvements. They 
lived there from 1945 until 1979 at which time it was purchased 
by Mrs. Roberts Adams,~the present owner. This land was all part of 
the Elder property at one time.~ 

Footnotes 

Baltimore County Land Records (BCLR), Liber 282, fol. 287. 
2. 

BCLR, Liber 1178, fol. 506. 
3 BCLR, Liber 1596, fol. 505. 

lf BCLR, Liber 6029, fol. 863. 

° Conversation with Mrs. Benthal Marshall. 
-------~---
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. ,_ -, 
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